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Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN) <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com>

Re: Commitment report ZPS008
1 message

Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com> Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 3:00 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Rishikesh Naghate <rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in>, Atish Patil <Atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, Sudhanshu Mishra
<sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in>, "Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN)" <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com>, "Hrishikesh Umralia
(IN)" <hrishikesh.umralia@pwc.com>, "Gaurang Patel (IN)" <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>, "Manish Padalia (IN)"
<manish.padalia@pwc.com>, Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>

@Rishikesh Naghate ji the TR has been moved and kindly initiate the testing at the earliest. 

Thanks 
Rahul Sharma 

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 2:56 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Hello Rahul ji,

TR is moved to Quality Server, Kindly check.

Regards
Vivek Chopade 

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 2:50 PM Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com> wrote:
Dear Vivek ji , 

Please move the  TR to quality DS4K903700       PWCABAP2     PWC:ABAP:MM_Commitment
report_KD:HU_04.10.2023.

@Rishikesh Naghate  ji kindly initiate the testing of ZPS008 once moved.

Thanks 
Rahul Sharma 
Senior Associate 
Advisory: Technology Consulting 
Email: rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com
PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited,
252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Dadar (West),
Mumbai-400028
(M) :- +91-99233-290-82 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of
this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine
matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific
deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.
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